Fw: CR-1 EDLD 652- Class Tomorrow

> mail.google.com/mail/u/0

Inbox

From: Johnson, Bernadeia H <bernadeia.johnson@mnsu.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 9:21 AM

To: Pool, Jeff <jeff.pool.2@mnsu.edu>

Subject: Re: EDLD 652- Class Tomorrow

great. Please send me their adjusted grade. | can show you how to post grades via
zoom if you would like to observe. No pressure.

Best,
BJ

From: Pool, Jeff <jeff.pool.2@mnsu.edu>
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 9:20 AM
To: Johnson, Bernadeia H <bernadeia.johnson@mnsu.edu>

. . Class Tomorrow
all got back to me.

From: Johnson, Bernadeia H <bernadeia.johnson@mnsu.edu>

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 9:20 AM

To: Pool, Jeff <jeff.pool.2@mnsu.edu>; Pool, Jeff <jeff.pool@mnsu.edu>
Subject: Fw: EDLD 652- Class Tomorrow

Have you heard from anyone else?

Best,
BJ

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 9:57 PM
To: Pool, Jeff <jeff.pool.2@mnsu.edu>
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Cc: Johnson, Bernadeia H <bernadeia.johnson@mnsu.edu>
Subject: Re: EDLD 652- Class Tomorrow

Hi Jeff,

| can't believe | missed those! | don't know what to say!! Thank you so much for letting
me know and allowing me to do them still. | will get them done before the the
weekend!!

Thank you so, so much!

Get Outlook for Android

From: Pool, Jeff <jeff.pool.2@mnsu.edu>

Seni: 38:22 AM

To:

Cc: Johnson, Bernadeia H <bernadeia.johnson@mnsu.edu>
Subject: RE: EDLD 652- Class Tomorrow

Hey I

Your final paper was really great. We are getting ready to submit the final grades and
you’re sitting at a C+, which is a grade that doesn’t reflect your grasp of the content.
I’d really like to see you go back and participate on the Discussion Board 3 and 4
topics so that you can get those points and move your grade to the A you deserve.
Let me know if you’ll take me up on this opportunity. We would like to submit final
grades on Monday.

Jeff Pool, M.S. | Outreach Coordinator

University Extended Education | Minnesota State University, Mankato
9700 France Ave. S., Ste P082 | Bloomington, MN 55431-4399
Phone 507.317.2654 | Email jeff.pool.2@mnsu.edu

Appointments at: www.calendly.com/jeffpool
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From:

Sent: Saturday, November 14, 2020 8:03 AM
To: Pool, Jeff <jeff.pool@mnsu.edu>
Subject: RE: EDLD 652- Class Tomorrow

Good morning Jeff,

| wanted to let you know beforehand that | am a little under the weather so | may have
my camera off for today. | will still try to participate whenever | can and contribute to
the conversations, but did not want to leave you in the dark (in a literal sense with my
camera off). It's hard to believe that we’re already here but I'm looking forward to the
last session of class. | hope you have a wonderful weekend.

Thank you,

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Jeff Pool
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 1:33 PM
Subject: EDLD 652- Class Tomorrow

It's hard to believe that our final class is tomorrow (both because it is hard to believe
that it is somehow already November 13th and simultaneously somehow still 2020). |
know that many districts and higher ed institutions are making very difficult decisions
right now around pandemic planning and that these decisions are most certainly
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adding extra stress to many of your already stressed plates. Our plan for tomorrow is
the same as most weeks in that we will have a speaker (Dr. Jayasuriya, President of
Southwest Minnesota State University), but then we plan to do things a little
differently. We have A LOT of presentations to get through, so our plan is to split you
into two groups so that we can efficiently get through the case studies. We will then
wrap up the class with a chance to exhale a little and make sure that all of your
questions for the semester have been answered. This will also present you with your
final AMA opportunity with our very own Dr. Bernadeia Johnson (you can also ask me
anything, but | ensure you that my answers won't be nearly as insightful as the former
Superintendent of Minneapolis Public Schools). We want to send you into Spring
semester better off than when you joined us for Fall, so please take this opportunity to
jot down some questions, whether it be about your own leadership arc, the program in
general, or anything else that you think will be valuable as you continue to grow in
your leadership journey.

As always, we will start at 9 am sharp, so please join us on time so that we can hit the
road running. Here's the link to the class:

https://minnstate.zoom.us/j/7634587457

| hope everyone is well and hanging in there for what looks like the start of a long
winter. Take solace in knowing that you're three hours away from being three credits
closer to completing your graduate journey! If you need me before tomorrow morning,
please feel free to e-mail and/or text/call at 763-458-7457.

See you tomorrow,

Jeff
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